FILED

Aug 21, 2024
3:18 pm

U.S. EPA REGION 5
n); BEARING CLERK

From: Brandon Forseth

To: r5Shearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Bonar-Bridges, James

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Brown, Gunnar; Marshall, Sarah; Breneman, Sara; Humphrey, Venise;
R5AirEnforcement; Hill, Shatavia; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov; Casey Schmeling

Subject: Re: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement for I-K-I Manufacturing Company, Inc. (Edgerton, Wiscons
number: CAA-05-2024-0048

Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 3:00:22 PM

Attachments: Outlook-uoylopxx.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when

deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,
Your email was received. Thank you.

Regards,

--—-::\ Brandon Forseth

_:——-.....\
I K I EHS Manager | IKI Manufacturing

N— Direct: 608-884-7113
MANUFRETURING Mobile: 608-574-8811

WiMEN Email: bforseth@ikimfg.com
OWNED

From: rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Brandon Forseth <bforseth@ikimfg.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Bonar-Bridges,

James <BonarBridges.James@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Brown, Gunnar
<Brown.Gunnar@epa.gov>; Marshall, Sarah <marshall.sarah@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara

<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov

<Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Filed Expedited Settlement Agreement for I-K-1 Manufacturing Company, Inc. (Edge
Wisconsin); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0048

Dear Brandon Forseth:

The attached Expedited Settlement Agreement, docket number CAA-05-2024-0048, was file
with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certifica

rton,

d today
te of

service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent

with the EPA website link in the ESA.
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Brandon Forseth
EHS Manager | IKI Manufacturing

Direct: 608-884-7113
Mobile: 608-574-8811

Email: bforseth@ikimfg.com
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Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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